Date: 04 November 2024
Our ref: 490448
Your ref: Renhold Neighbourhood Development Plan SEA/HRA Screening

Amanda Quince

Renhold Neighbourhood Plan Hornbeam House
Crewe Business Park

Electra Way

Crewe

Cheshire
BY EMAIL ONLY CW1 6GJ

T 0300 060 3900

Dear Amanda Quince
Thank you for your consultation.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations,
thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Screening Request: Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) and Habitats Regulations
Assessment (HRA)

It is Natural England’s advice, on the basis of the material supplied with the consultation, that:
o significant effects on statutorily designated nature conservation sites or landscapes are
unlikely; and,
e significant effects on Habitats sites?, either alone or in combination, are unlikely.

The proposed neighbourhood plan is unlikely to significantly affect any Site of Special Scientific Interest
(SSSI), Marine Conservation Zone (MCZ), Special Areas of Conservation (SAC), Special Protection
areas (SPA), Ramsar wetland or sites in the process of becoming SACs or SPAs (‘candidate SACs’,
‘possible SACs’, ‘potential SPAs’) or a Ramsar wetland. The plan area is unlikely to have a significant
effect on a National Park, Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty or Heritage Coast, and is unlikely to
impact upon the purposes for which these areas are designated or defined.

Guidance on the assessment of Neighbourhood Plans, in line with the Environmental Assessment of
Plans and Programmes Regulations 2004 is contained within the Planning Practice Guidance. This
identifies three triggers that may require the production of an SEA:

* aneighbourhood plan allocates sites for development

* the neighbourhood area contains sensitive natural or heritage assets that may be affected by the
proposals in the plan

* the neighbourhood plan may have significant environmental effects that have not already been
considered and dealt with through a sustainability appraisal of the Local Plan.

Natural England does not hold information on the location of significant populations of protected
species, so is unable to advise whether this plan is likely to affect protected species to such an extent

! Habitats sites are those referred to in the National Planning Policy Framework (Annex 2 - glossary) as “any site which would be included
within the definition at regulation 8 of the Conservation of Habitats and Species Regulations 2017 for the purpose of those regulations,
including candidate Special Areas of Conservation, Sites of Community Importance, Special Areas of Conservation, Special Protection Areas
and any relevant Marine Sites”.



https://www.gov.uk/guidance/strategic-environmental-assessment-and-sustainability-appraisal
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/national-planning-policy-framework/annex-2-glossary

as to require an SEA. Further information is included in Natural England’s standing advice on protected
species.

Furthermore, Natural England does not routinely maintain locally specific data on all environmental
assets. The plan may have environmental impacts on priority species and/or habitats, local wildlife
sites, soils and best and most versatile agricultural land, or on local landscape character that may be
sufficient to warrant an SEA. Information on ancient woodland, ancient and veteran trees is set out in
Natural England/Forestry Commission standing advice.

We therefore recommend that advice is sought from your ecological, landscape and soils advisers,
local record centre, recording society or wildlife body on the local soils, best and most versatile
agricultural land, landscape, geodiversity and biodiversity receptors that may be affected by the plan
before determining whether a SEA is necessary.

Natural England reserves the right to provide further advice on the environmental assessment of the
plan. This includes any third party appeal against any screening decision you may make. If a SEA is
required, Natural England must be consulted at the scoping and environmental report stages.

Please send any new consultations, or further information on this consultation to
consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Ben Jones
Consultations Team


https://www.gov.uk/guidance/protected-species-how-to-review-planning-applications
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ancient-woodland-and-veteran-trees-protection-surveys-licences
mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

